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SR

b6
biC
HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)
From: | RMD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 1:16 PM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
To: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FB1) HERETN T3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Subject: FW: Hi Vis FOIA 1156402 VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
DATE: 03-29-2013
Classificat ionﬁh@@ CLASSIFIED BY NSICG/F76M45SK6Z
FEASON: 1.4 (c, d)
o DECLASSIFY ON: 03-29-2038
Classified By:
Declagsify On:
Derived From: ources
I b5
b6
b7C
L1
From [RMD)(FBI) b6
Sept: ber 21, 2011 9:32 AM b7jC
To RMD) (FBL)
cc: [/RMD)(FBI) JRMD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Hi Vis FOIA 115640
Here is the summary about Sorensen. | have added new details to the brief summary below to identify each type of file
se?arate[y.
Subject: Theodore Chaikin Sorensen
Requesters: Washington Post, CUNY Graduate School of Journalism, Luke Nichter, Judicial Watch, Salon Media Group,
NPR (and two other requesters)
Background: Theodore Chaikin Sorensen "was an advisor to President John F. Kennedy, a nominee to be director of
the Centrat Intelligence Service and a lawyer (Washington Post). He began as a writer for the Kennedy staff in 1952 and
remained with JFK when he entered the White House. Sorensen became Special Counsel to the White House.
Eventually, he became a pariner with Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton, and Garrison, LLF.
Proposed Release: The FBI plans to reiease 421 pages of responsive materials on or before December 30, 2011. The
release will include:
161-HQ-29 - background checks done at the request of the White House in 1960 and 1978. This file inciudes portions of
a previous release made to Sorensen when he made his FOIPA request in 1975. There are several documents containing
information from other government agencies that will be released at a later date. This information includes a document
from the White House that was not released to Sorensen because of the classification and per the White House, will most
likely continue to be classified,
b1
HQ 62-48771-A several news articles about Sorensen'’s position with President J F Kennedy, and; b3
- I
w L [assified materials are being withhelc
ISTRD R Y
| bS




SDREET
1

Legal Administrative Specialist ‘
RMD/RIDS/SRU bo
0-15 1CRC bi7C

170 Marcel Uinive
winchester, VA 22602
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ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 03-23-2013 EY NSICG/F76M45K62
HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

From: L — J(oPA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 4:37 PM b6
To: HARDY, DAVID {(RMD) (FBI) i
Subject: RE: Hi-Viz FOIA Reguest: Investigative Records on Solyndra

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you.

From: HARDY, DAVID {RMD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 4.1
To —JoPA) (FBI) ~pra) (FBI)
Cc: JUPINA, MICHELLE A {RMD){FBI}; RMD) (FBI)
Subject: Hi-Viz FOIA Request: Investigative Records on sotyndra

b6

b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

bh

david

FOIA: 1181999
Subject: Solyndra, LLC
Requester: Alison Vekshin

b6
b7A
b7C

Alison Vekshin of Bloomberg Media requested the FBI investigative files on Solyndra, LLC. A search of the

_Central Records Systems

r

We are withholding in full, b7a-Pending Case.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO












ALL THNFOFMATION CONTATINED
HERETN IS UMCLASSTFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NAICG/F76M4SKos

HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

From: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 1:00)FM—

To: 1{OGC) (FBI {OGCHERND b6

Ce: [7s) (Fen] [TS) (FBij RvD) 0

(FBI) -

Subject: Hi-Viz Routing--Sewn Mathias FOIA: 1143015

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
bh
b6
b7C

Thanks,
david

This summary email advises of the anticipated FOIA release of materials
concerning
Senator Charles Mathias, Jr., (deceased) which may result in publicity.

By letter dated January 26, 2010, Megan Eckstein of the Frederick News-Post
requested a copy of the FBI records pertaining to Senator Mathias who died January
25, 2010. Subsequent requests from two other requesters were also received and will
be processed to Ms. Eckstein's request.

Charles Mathias, Jr., was a three-term U.S. Senator and two-term U.S.
representative
from Maryland who was known for his stances on the Vietnam War, Watergate and
civil
rights.

There were eight files processed responsive to the request.

Five of the responsive files reviewed were threatextortion files where Senator Mathias
was the victim.

One file was a biographical file that the FBI maintained regarding Senator Mathis.



The remaining two files were an election law violation case and a home burglary of the
Senator's residence.

only the pages responsive to Senator Mathias were considered for possible release.

The identities of other victims and individuals responsible for the threats have been
withheld to protect their personal privacy uniless determined to be deceased.

None of the eight responsive files are pending. A total of 269 pages are proposed

for release. None of the files have any derogatory information regarding the Senator
or his family.

UNCLASSIFIED







Legal Eammlslrative Specialist b6

Winchester, ICRC 57C

I ]
West Wing HH-04

UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/F16M45KGZ

HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

From: | ~ Jrmp) FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:08 PM b6

To: DAVID (RMD)) (FBI)
Ce: | kRMD) (FBIY [RMD) (FBY | L7C
FEMDYERI ] [(RMD){FBI),
| [RMD)(FBil PA) (FBI)

Subject: High Visibiiity- President Reagan/Hinckley 302's FOIA#1146197

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Afternocn,

Mr. Del Wilber an author/reporter from the Washington Post has requested President Reagan's 302 interview after he was
shot in 1981. He furiher requested several other interviews.

Many of the names/info was released in the Reading Room, however, their statements were redacted.

-Proposed to be released with very few redactions(agent and detective names, subjects home addresses).

302's to be released under this FOIA request
Ronald Reagan - 3 pages
Dr. Ruge(deceased) - 3 pages (President's personal doctor was with him when shot)

5 pages (Surgeon credited with saving President's life) b6
- 1 page b7C
- 1 page
L1 page '
Paramedic; |4 pages{assisted President into Hospital)
DC Police Officel J- 3 pages{DC Officer also shot by Hinckley, SS Agent also shot} 302
released in Reading Room.)
l ] b5
Respectiully Supmitieg,
Record/ InTormation DISSEMINATON Section
Legal Administrative Specialist b6
| | .
SRU/ Desk Q-14 B7C

UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FIoM4SKAZ

HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

From: | lrmD) (FBI)
Sent: January 11, 2010 1:22 PM
To: [ | o (FBI)| lopa) (FBI); HARDY, DAVID b6
(RMD) (FBI [RMD; (FBD] RMD) (FBI); 170
| loca) (Fe| [MD)(FBI) '
Cc: | (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: High visibility release - Raffaello Follieri

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Greetings,

The Freedom of information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) Unit is currently processing FBI records pertaining to real
estate developer Raffaello Follieri. The requester, Clare Deady, is an associate producer for Kurtis
Productions in Chicago. Ms. Deady is seeking this material for use in an upcoming segment of the
documentary program “"American Greed” on A&E.

The responsive records consist of approximately 1,300 pages of material from a New York Field Office
investigation conducted during the time period September 2007 - March 2008. This file documents Mr.
Raffaello's attempts to defraud real estate investors through conspiracy, wire fraud, and money laundering.
This case generated a great deal of media attention partly due to Mr. Raffaello’'s associations with high profile
entertainers and politicians. Although many of these individuals are named in the file, very few were
interviewed, and there is no indication that any of these people knew that Follieri was engaging in criminal
behavior.

b5
b6
kIC

Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts Unit ONE

UNCLASSIFIED



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FI6M45ERZ

HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

From: TS) (FBI)
Sent: —Turseay, Decemoet 02, 2010 12:37 PM bhe
To: HARDY. DAVID (RMD) (FBIM RMD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: TS) {FBI)
Subject: I-Vis Summary - Froposed FOIA Release Re U.S. Senator Edward Peter Carville FOIPA #

1151893

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

PROPOSED FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA} RELEASE REGARDING

US SENATOR EDWARD PETER CARVILLE (DECEASED/1956)

TO THE FOLLOWING:

MATTHEW MCCONICO, ASSISTANT NEWS DIRECTOR, KRNV NEWS 4, RENO, NV

THIS SUMMARY EMAIL ADVISES OF THE ANTICIPATED FOIA RELEASE OF MATERIALS CONCERNING
SENATOR EDWARD PETER CARVILLE (DECEASED/1956} WHICH MAY RESULT IN PUBLICITY.

BY E-MAIL DATED AUGUST 1, 2010, MATTHEW MCCONICO OF KRNV NEWS 4, REQUESTED A COPY OF
THE FB! RECORDS PERTAINING TO SENATOR CARVILLE WHO DIED JUNE 27, 1956.

EDWARD PETER CARVILLE WAS A FORMER UNITED STATES ATTORNEY IN NEVADA, A TWO TERM
GOVERNOR OF NEVADA, AND A UNITED STATES SENATOR.

THERE WAS ONE FILE PROCESSED RESPONSIVE TO THE REQUEST, A 62-HQ CORRESPONDENCE
FILE.

THIS FILE CONTAINED COPIES OF CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN MR. CARVILLE AND THE FBI FROM
MARCH OF 1935 TO JANUARY OF 1956, TO INCLUDE NUMEROUS LETTERS TO AND FROM FBI DIRECTOR J.
EDGAR HOOVER. THE TIME PERIOD COVERED MR. CARVILLE'S TENURE AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY OF
NEVADA (1934-1938); GOVERNOR OF NEVADA {1939-1945); AND HIS APPOINTMENT ON JULY 24, 1945, TO THE
UNITED STATES SENATE WHERE HE SERVED FROM JULY 25, 1945, UNTIL JANUARY 3, 1947.

A TOTAL OF 105 PAGES ARE PROPOSED FOR RELEASE IN THEIR ENTIRETY. THIS FILE CONTAINED
NO DEROGATORY INFORMATION REGARDING THE SENATOR OR HIS FAMILY, NO NAMES WERE WITHHELD
DUE TO THE AGE AND CONTEXT OF INFORMATION.

Supervisory Legal Administrative Specialist be
Records Management Division b7C

Records Information Dissemination Section

Savannah Operations Support Center

Fax 912-944-0804

"What counts is not the number of hours you put in, but how much you put in to the hours.” Anonymous



UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FIoM4SKAZ

HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)

From: | |(RMD) (FBY)
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 7:49 AM b6

To: I_HARD.Y_DAMI.D_LE.M%) (FB) ]
Cc: RMD: (FBI] |rMD)(EBI b7C

(RMD)(FBI); [RMDYFEN
Subject: High viz. ema

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(Good Morning, Sir,
Subject: Threats to Members of Congress 2009-2010
Requesters: New York Times, The Hill newspaper, Roll Call newspaper, and Gannett News Service

Background: [n 2010, the FBI released the opening and closing clectronic communications(ec's) for 2000-2008 closed
Congressional threat files. Additionally, the FBI released several closed 2009 Congressional threat files. There has been
an increase in news coverage and public interest in Congressional threats recently mainly attributed to the stimulus bill,
the health care bill, and the assassination attempt on Congresswoman Giffords.

Proposed Release: The FBI plans to release, 186 pages of responsive material on or before February 25, 2011. The
releasc includes opening/closing ec's from (19) 2009 closed threat files, and (27) 2010 closed threat files. All pending
investigations are being withheld in their entirety pursuant to FOIA exemption b7a.

Res?ectfully Submitted,

Record/Information Dissemination Section b6
Legal Administrative Specialist b7C

SRUT ISR 1%

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
















ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/F76M45FK62

Subject:  Abraham (Abe) Fortas
Requester: Andrew Meicr. New York Times

Backgrusnd: Abe Fodas. Tennessec native, Yale law professor, and former Supreme Court
associale justice of the United States, died on April 5. 1982, Fortas served on the Supreme
Court from 1965 10 1969,

In 1964 President Johnson requested a background investigation of Fortas in preparation for his
nomination and subsequent appointment 1o the Supreme Cour.

However, in 1969 Forlas resigned front the Supreme Court after it was revealed he received a
$20.000 retainer from the family foundation of Wall Street I"inancicr Louis Wolfson (also
deceased), who was under federal security violations. Fortas resigned due to the allepations that
he oblain the financial retainer in exchange to use his position 1o help Wolfson avoid criminal
charges or ultimately help him obtain a presidential pardon.

Proposed Release: ‘The FBI plans to release 623 pages of responsive material on or before
March 4, 2011 consisting of headquarters’ files 89-HQ-1537, 72-HQ-1882, 16}-HQ-2860 and
9-48393. Documents and/or information odginating with other government agencics is being
referred to those agencies for a release determination.

File 89-HQ-1587
- The propescd release consists of 8 pages.  The file concems a telephone death threat
lowards Forlas before he gave a presentation.

File 72-HQ-1882

The proposed release consists of 274 papes covering the investigation of financier Louis
Wolfson's alleged financial discretions and his relationship te Fonas, including the $20,000
rctainer Fortas received from Wolfson’s foandation.

. Many of the documents cover the correspondence between the FI3] and Assistant
Attorney General, DQJ Criminal Division regarding the investigation.

. In addition. many documcnts (approximatcly 150 pages) arc the collection of telephone
records pertaining to Wolfson.

. Also. there are FBI interviews of SEC olficials and business exccutives. These

intervicws cover Wolifson's potential financial wrongdoings. Included in the
questioning, the F131 secks to see if Fonas inquired any of the interviewees about
Wolfson pending SEC investipation.

. Newspaper clips are dispersed throughout the file.

. Later in the file. there is a copy of Wolfson's letter elaiming his innocence and
inlormation about the appeal process of his trial

. There is one nage concerning Sunreme Court Justice William (. Douglas and his






ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY N3ICG/FTaM45K62

FOIPA: 1181097-000

Subject: CAIR-WA Meeting with FB| Seattle

Requester: Steven Emerson LE
Background: In September 2011, CAIR-WA r biC
with Special Agent in : 1
b5
- : , b6
The objective of the September 27, 2011 meeting between SAC Laughlin and|:| 17C

was to discuss issyes ffjrdinq the FBI's relationship with the local Muslim Communities and CAIR.
I b5

{Mustim leaders in the Seattle community offered to assist the
FBI in insuring training materials accurately portrayed Muslims and Islamic culture.

b5
| | SAC Laughlin and
the Seatile Field Office held a community oy nd extended the invitation to a myriad of b6
Muslim ieaders in the Seattle area, including This event occurred on Cctober 5, 2011 B70C

at the FBI's Seattle Field Office.

b5

Proposed Released: The FBl's n[Qaned_EO.I.A_LeLeasetegarding the meeting between CAIR’s b6
Washington Chapte nd Seattle SAC Laura Laughlin consists of b0
142 pages of responsive documents submitted to the Records Management Division by the Seattle

Field Office. These records were collected in response to an EC dated March 15, 2012, submitted

to the Seatile Field Office. Seattle responded fo the Records Management Division with internal

emails, community meeting notes and public source documents.

[ |J b7E

| Per our usual procedures, third party information was b5
withheld from disclosure pursuant to FOJA exemptions b6 and b7C.

bh

Supplemental Release: There are no additional documents responsive to this request.




4LL THNFORMATTION CONTAINED
HERETN IS UMCLASSTFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/F76M4SKos

FOIPA: 1183213-000 February 14, 2012
Subject: Whitney Houston
Requester: Rich Jones of Muckrock.com

Background: Whitney Houston (August S, 1963-February 11, 2012} was an American singer, actress, and
platinum recording artist. Whitney's father, John Houston, was the manager of her company, Nippy,
tnc. In 2003, he died of a cardiac arrest. John Houston was interviewed/mentioned in some of the files.
On February 11, 2012, at age 48, Whitney Houston was pronounced dead at the Beverly Hilton Hatel in
Beverly Hills, CA.

Proposed Release: The FBY's proposed release on Whitney Houston totals 140 pages from four extortion
files {9A-NK-77369; 9A-NK-98794; SA-AL-1443; 9-HQ-70800). There is nothing in the release on Whitney
Houston’s alleged drug use.

File 9A-NK-77369 contains the only derogatory information being released. The 52-page file investigates

an extortion attempt on Whitney Houston. According to the file, a person through her attorney

threatened to publish personal details Ms. Houston had shared with her. Whitney Houston is

interviewed regarding these claimg] | b6

| I | b7C
The United

States Attorney concluded after reviewing the invesligation that TeseETTeunTSTanes urrnot constitute

a violation of federal criminal law.

Files 9A-AL-1443, 9A-HQ-70800, and 9A-NK-98794 do not contain derogatory information about
Whitney Houston, These investigations were initiated by letters from overzealous infatuated fans that
were viewed as threats to Whitney Houston,

b6
Supplemental Correspondencel | A letter will be sent to all other b7C
requesters advising them that the subject has been uploaded to the Va ult. PIO will
contact these requesters by phone or emaik.










ALL INFORMATION CONTATHELD
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 05-29-2013 BEY NSICG/FToM45K62

High Visibility Repor He

LAS/
Date: November 6, 2012 p7C

SUBJECT:
Congressman Vernon G. Buchanan

REQUESTORS:
Ms. Anne L. Weismann / CREW / FOIA # 1198736-000

Mr. Benjamin D. Wood / Attorney for Congressman Buchanan / FOIA # 1200046-000

Ms. Diana Astiz / Private Citizen / FOIA # 1200044-000

SYNOPS|S:
be
bh7TA
bh7C
SEARCHES:
A search of the indices located 3 b7A
1]
_COMTACTER -
b5
be
b7C

POC’S REGARDING THIS MATTER:
Mr. David Hardy (RMD}

. br)

. (OIP)

. {RMD)

. RMD) ‘

o IP) b6
. O1P) p7C
. |(OGC)

BUREAU’S PROPOSED RESPONSE:

bh




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
To: DATE 03-29-2013 BY NIICG/F76M45KB2

Date: November 13, 2012

FOIPA #: 1177235-001

Subject: THREATS AGAINST CONGRESS
Requester: Daniel Libit

Background: The file consists of threats made to various members of the U. 8.
Congress during the time period October 2010 to September 2011. The majority of the
proposed release consists of approximately 108 pages of Electronic Communications
setting forth details of the specific threats with leads to different field offices to identify
and interview the person or persons making the threats. The remainder of the file
conlains primarily complaint forms and incident reports regarding the specific threats. [n
processing this case, the same guidelines were used as prior requests for the same type
of information which are contained in The Vault.

Proposed Release: The FBI plans to release, as well as poston the FBI's public FOIA
website, 235 pages of responsive material on or before November 30, 2012.

The following exemptions were used: b3 (FRCP Rule 6e and 31 USC § 5311 et.
seq.), b6, b7C, b7E













ALL TINFORMATION CONTATHEL
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 05-29-2013 BEY NSICG/FToM45K62

High Visibility Case
LAS

Date: November 7, 2012

Subject:
September 11, 2012 Attack on US Consulate/Benghazi Libya

Requesters:

FOIA: 1201193-000

Subject:VIDEO FOOTAGE/ATTACK ON US CONSU LATE/BENGHAZ! LIBYA
Requester: Jason Ryan on behalf of ABC News

Case Opened: 10/19/2012

FOIA: 1202200-000

Subject:ATTACK ON US CONSULATE/BENGHAZI LIBYA

Requester: Charles Dalton

Case Opened: 11/05/2012

FOIA: 1202331-000

Subject:ATTACK ON US CONSULATE/BENGHAZI LIBYA
Requester: Sharyl Attkisson with CBS News
Case Opened: 11/06/2012

Responsive Pending Investigations:

Synopsis:

Points of Contact:

b6
bi7C

b7A

b5
b6
bTA
b7C



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY N3ICG/FTaM45K62

High Visibility Case

SUBJECT:
Rodriguez, Jose Antonio Elena, person shot and killed by Border Patrol Agent

REQUESTERS:
Mr. Bob Ortega/Arizona Republic
e FOIA #1201181-000
s (Case Opened 10/19/2012

Mr. Tim Stellar/Arizona Daily Star
» T[OIA # 1201870-000
e Case Opened 11/01/2012

SVNOPSIS-

b6
b7A
b7C

CONTACTED: b5
] bo

| b7A
b7C

b5
b6

b7C



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FIoM45SKAZ

Subject:
b6
Reguester: H7C
Background: Rctired FBI Special Agcntl Ihas requested the FBI Freedom of
Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) Unit of the Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) to
provide him with ail personne! records pertaining to himself.
Proposed Release: The FBI plans to release to the Requester approximately 1,804 pages of responsive
materizl on or before October 31, 2012,
e The majority of this proposed release consists of approximately 1,760 pages of documents
from FBI personnel main files containing routine, non- derogatory FBI Special Agent
applicant background investigations, security records, medical records, work performance,
and other miscellancous information regarding the Requester.
b6
b7C
®  None ol the alorementioned allegalions were subsianiiated, and this invesitgaiion was
administratively closed in September 2007.
b5
b6
b7C




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY N3ICG/FTaM45K62

FOIPA Request # 1188640

Subject: RICHARD WAGSTAFF CLARK, aka Dick Clark

Background: Businessman, announcer, television and radio personality Richard
Wagstaff Clark, aka "Dick Clark," was born November 30, 1929, in Bronxville,
New York. Dick Clark shaped the music people listened to through the television
program "American Bandstand," an afternoon program of music and dancing.
Mr. Clark was also involved in television production to include game shows and
made for television movies. Clark was one of America's favorite on-air
personalities.

Proposed Release: A total of 132 pages were located with a release of 38
pages. All files located on Mr. Clark are closed. The following was obtained
from case processing:

Case file 9-HQ-40261, involved an extortion letter received by Mr.
Dick Clark in 1962. This letter threatened Mr. Clark, advising him to
"get off television” or he would be killed. Although a return address
was provided on the letter, investigation into this return address and
individual connected to address was negative. No other suspects
were identified and authorities surmised the letter was perhaps the
work of a juvenile. No additional threatening letters were received
and the case was closed.

Case filel l involved extortion letters and tapes received
by high visibility figures. The first letter was sent to former Governor
of Wisconsin Warren P. Knowles. The letters and tapes received
threatened the life of Mr. Clark as well as the lives of numerous
other Hollywood celebrities, President Ronald Reagan, Senators,
and state and local government officials. The threatening letters
spanned 1985 - 1989, The letters detailed that if money was not
received from the recipient of the lefter individuals would be
kiled. The subject of the investigation,l
(who identified himself in the letters), was arres | b6

| | At one point, | Jwas p7C
arrested when he was found outside the ABC Studio in Burbank,
California. The U.S. Attorney's Office declined prosecution each
time due tq | Case closed.

Deletions have been made to protect the privacy of third parties.







Supervisory Legal Administrative Specialist
RIDS/Records Management Divigiow
Savannal Operationy Support Center

F Privacy Acly - 5
v b6
Ii%QlZ-ZBI-OQ?’# I b7

b/E

Keep Calm and carry on...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



ALL TINFORMATION CONTATHEL
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 05-29-2013 BEY NSICG/FToM45K62

RMD) (FBI)
From: | RMD) (FBI) b6
Sent: February 26, 2013 6:08 PM b7C
To: OPA) (EBL.I PPA) (FBI)
Ce: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI} TS) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 1199356 High Vis Request Review S/SA Wendy Woskoff (deceased) R/Rolling Stone

Magazine --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b6
biC
Thanks
From| | (TS) (FEI)
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:44 PM b6
To: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI); MD} (FBI) b7C
Ccq |TS) (FBL); ) (FBI)
Subject: 1199356 High Vis Request Review S/SA Wendy Woskoff (deceased) R/Rolling Stone Magazine ---
UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
PROPQSED FREEDOM QF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) RELEASE REGARDING
WENDY WOSKQOFF (DECEASED)
TO THE FOLLOWING:
JOHNNY DWYER / ROLLING STONE)
This summary email advises of the anticipated FOIA release of material concerning Wendy Woskoff (deceased)
which may result in pubticity.
By email dated February 2, 2012, Johnny Dwyer requested a copy of FBI records dated between January 1, 2005
and the date of his request {September 14, 2012) on FBI Special Agent Wendy Woskoff. SA Woskoff committed suicide
on January 23, 2005. Mr. Dwyer indicated that he was gathering information on the death of FBI Special Agent Stephen
R. Ivens (also an apparent suicide), and that data on Ms. Woskoff was relevant. Mr. Dwyer also indicated this information
is sought on behaif of Rolling Stone Magazine and will be disseminated to the general public.
Three files were identified as responsive:
File number 66F-LA-240460 was unable to be located.
Its sub-fil consisting of 68 pages, was reviewed and withheld in its eniirety b7E
|

File number 67E-HQ-803823, consisting of 48 pages, with two pages within the date range (pages 3 &
48).

The two pages processed for release contain dates of personnel actions and date of death; the remainder
of this file was excluded as outside the scope of the request.

A total of 70 pages were reviewed with a proposed release of 2 pages.



Supervisory LBQG!LAWMMSPM
RIDS/Recovdsy Management Division
Sowannah Operationy Support Center
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Keep Calm and carry on...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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4LL THNFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN IS UMCLASSTFIED

|RMD) (FBI) [DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FIoMASKEGS
From: [ [RMD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 7 b6
To: (OPA) (FBI); ooy (EBY) vie
Cce: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)] [TSY(FB))
Subject: FW: FOIPA¥ 1181776-001 S/Angelo Dundee {Deceased) R/Goldberg/The Smoking Gun

High Vis Summary --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

PROPOSED FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT {FOIA) RELEASE REGARDING
ANGELO DUNDEE (DECEASED)

TO THE FOLLOWING:

ANDREW GOLDBERG / THE SMOKING GUN (COURT TV}

This summary email advises of the anticipated FOIA release of material concerning Angelo Dundee (deceased} which
may result in publicity.

By letter dated February 2, 2012, Andrew Goldberg requested a copy of FBI records on former trainer to Muhammad
Ali, Angeio Dundee. Mr. Dundee passed a 1 2012 The £RI responded with a No Records Letter as Mr.
Dundee was not the main subject of any fiIeI IDS regpened the request to include
cross-references. In the meantime, Mr. Goldberg appealed the N¢ Records finding and specifically asked for all cross-
references. Mr. Goldberg is the Managing Editor for The Smoking Gun, which is a website that pubtishes documents
obtained from FOIA requests and court files. The website was acquired by Court TV in December 2000 and is a part of
Turner Entertainment Digital Network, a division of Time Warner.

The following 16 responsive serials were found: 100-HQ-436351 serials 7, 14, 24, 27, 52, 141: 105-HQ-54776
serial 57, 92-NY-632-E16 serial 35; 199-NY-C4726 seriai 577; 245F-OM-47039 seriai 122; 196-WF-202 serial 8; 62-HQ-
9-29 serial 1136; 183A-NY-1866 serial 38; 92-HQ-3306 serial 30| kerial 912; and 183A-WF-1060- seria! 4.
However, Mr. Dundee appeared on very few of the pages and the serials were scoped {per cross-reference SOP) from
259 pages to 40 reviewed pages. Mr. Dundee, along with his brother, Chris Dundee (also deceased) were interviewed by
the FBI regarding Nation of Islam activities. They provided limited information based on their exposure to NOI
figureheads Elijah and Herbert Muhammad through working with Muhammad Ali. There are also mere mentions of
Angelo Dundee serving as a trainer to other fighters and possibly being in contact with LCN member Sam Finazzo
regarding arranging fights.

A total of 40 pages were reviewed with a proposed release of 38 pages.

b5
b6
b7C
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b7D



ALL INFORMATION CONTATHEL
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 05-29-2013 BEY NSICG/FToM45K62

I kRMD) (FBI)

From: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI}

Sent: 15, 2012 9:44 b6
To: (OPA) (FBI); jora) (FBIY b7C
Ce: {(RMD) (FBHY krnmmy (FRIY |

(TS) (FBNl [T$) (FB1Y BIGED
Subject: FOIA Release on Ray Bradbury, #1192589

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6
b7

david

Subject: Ray Douglas Bradbury

Requesters: Kevin Vineys (Associated Press); Andrew Zajac (Bloomberg News); Seth Stern (Bloomberg News); Clark
Merrcfield (Newsweek/The Daily Beast); Joan Fisher (New York Daily News), Josh Margolin (New York Post), Marcus
Baram (The Huffington Post); and David Martosko (The Daily Caller)

Background: Ray Douglas Bradbury, an American fantasy, science fiction. horror and mystery writer, died on June 3,
2012, after a lengthy itlness.

Proposcd Release: The FBI plans to release, approximately 40 pages of responsive material on or before September 1,
2012.



]

‘faJ9ﬁlﬂw4mumJhmJhaﬂmmlﬁhm&bhnm;lhwllmzhiﬂﬂmbmTJ
\ Bradbury

was critical of the U.S. Government and the House Committee on Un-American Activities, A former communist party
member described Bradbury as probably sympathetic with certain procommunist elements in the western section of the
Writers Guild of America. No evidence was developed which indicated Bradbury was ever a member of the communist
parly. Bradbury was arrested on December 31, 1943, charged with suspicion of violation of the Selective Scrvice and
Training Act, however, it was ascertained he was nol a delinquent registrant.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

b3






This

information was redacted with the b7d exemption in 2007 and is simifarly proposed to be withheld Tor The tUrr ntly
pending release.

additional source information reveals it was an “open secret” that Young was carrying on an affair with the women who
would eventually become his second wife. The identification of the women is withheld with exemptions b6 & b7c¢, but
the fact that an affair was an open secret has been proposed to be released as allegations of alleged affairs have already
been released.

No other derogatory information was found in this file.

b7D



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HERETN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/F7aM45K62

(RMD) (FBI)
From: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FB!) ‘
Sent: 12 11:52 AM bo
To: Pm (FBI) b7
Ce: lioca) (FEQ_IT ey ern | ]
RMD) {FBI} S) (FBI) II'S) (FBD
Subject: VIS MEMO - FOIPA# 1174340 (Paster, Howara (George)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

b5

\ b6
b7C

david

FOIPA No. 1174340

Subject of Request. Howard George Paster

Requester: Kevin Bogardus - a reporter for The Hill newspaper
Date of Request — 9/13/2011

Background: From 1992-1993, the subject was employed by the White House as Assistant to the President
and Director for Legislative Affairs. One of his major accomplishments during his tenure was helping to push
through the North American Free Trade Agreement. After leaving the White House, he became Chairman &
Chief Executive of the public relations firm Hill & Knowlton. He died on August 10, 2011.

Early in Mr. Paster's career he worked on the staffs of Senator Birch Bayh (D-Indiana} and Representative
Lester Wolff (D-NY). Later as a Washington lobbyist, his clients inciuded the United Auto Workers, Eastern
Airlines and Major League Baseball.

Proposed Release: The FBI reviewed 227 pages and plans to release 208 pages of responsive material from
FBI Headquarters file HQ 161-8474. The file pertains to background investigations done as part of his
employment with the Federal Government. There is litlle sensitive or noteworthy material contained in the file:

1. Mr. Paster stated that he used marijuana twice in a recreational setting, but prior to serving in the White
House;

2. Mr. Paster’sl___lhad passed several bad checks;

3. Mr. Paster testified at a sentencing hearing in a Federal trial regarding insider trading; and b6

4| | p7C
b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY N3ICG/FTaM45K62

| IRMD) (FBI)

bo

From: | ]RMD) (FBY) e
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:51 PM
To: l JOPA) (FBY); (OPA) (FBI);

(OpAY (FBIN
Ce: | TS) (FBY); HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: RE Hivis memo Te 1174564, 1174863, 1174861-001, 1474894-001 / Civil Rights Cold Case

Initiative

Classificaticn: UNCLASSIFIED

'he information below details the FOiA requests for Civil Rights cold case initiative investigations for the b6
following subjects, ali from requester James Kidney:

b7C
1174864 Jessie Shelby
1174863 Lamar Smith
1174861-001 Clinton Melton
1174894-001 J, E. Evanston
b5
be
Thanks b7C

Subjects: J. E. Evanston a.k.a James Evaningston, Sr. - FOIA # 1174894-001
Jessie James Shelby - FO1A # 1174864
Lamar Smith - FOIA # 1174863
Clinton Melton - FOIA # 1174861-001

Requester: jJames Kidney - Freelance writer/Author

Background: The FB! had a Cold Case Initiative which began in 2006 to investigate racially motivated
murders. When the Emmett Till Unsolved Civil Rights Crime Act became law in 2008, the Department of
Justice obtained more leverage to investigate those deaths that occurred prior to December 31, 1969 that
were violations of criminal civil rights statutes.

The cases of the above listed subjects were reviewed pursuant to the Emmett Till Act and the Cold Case
Initiative.

Proposed Releases: in all cases, exemption b7E was applied to protect databases; exemptions b6/b7C were
applied to protect third party names and special agent names.

1. 1. E. Evanston a.k.a James Evaningston, Sr.
a. The FBI plans to release 129 pages from file 44-JN-C32347-CC-10. The file contains documents
from 2009 through 2010.



2. Jessie James Shelby
a. The FBI plans to release 136 pages from file 44-JN-C32347-CC-31. The file contains documents
from 1956 through 2009,

3. Larnar 5mith
a. The FBI plans to release 183 pages from file 44-JN-C32347-CC-34. The file contains documents
from 2009 through 2010.

4, Clinton Meiton
a. The FBI plans to release 143 pages from file 44-JN-C32347-CC-22. The file contains documents
from 1956 through 2010,

Other information:



bh

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FIoM4SKAZ



ALL INFORMATION CONTATHELD
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 05-29-2013 BEY NSICG/FToM45K62

| RMD) (FBI)

From: (RMD) (FBY)

Sent: e 12 411:13 AM

To: oCA) (Fau bea) (FBI)

Cc: SR S) (FBI) [coPA) (FBI)
| KOCA) (FBI); HARDY, DAVID (RMD) {FET)

Subject: RE. Hivis for FOIPA# 1183727 Sflowa Caucus 2012 R/Matthew Hood

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

[ ]
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE D3-29-20135 BY NSICG/FT6M45E62

(RMD) (FB)
From: krmpyFei b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 10:42 AM
To: I:H.AE.DLD.AM.I.D_(EE D) (F8I) “JRMD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: MD)FBI}
Subject: FOIA 1180814 Edward V. Long

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Mr. Hardy / |o)s}

. . ) b6
This email is to Inform you about the release of two files on former Senator Edward V. Long {1908-1972). We have e
received this FOIA request from Alan Stewart. The release contains 413 pages.| ]

L

One 94 file concerns an FBI investigation dated 1968, “request of sefect committee on standards and conduct, Senator
Edward V. Long”, which requests information connecting the Senator Long with La Cosa Nostra, other elements of the
underworld and some legal fees collected from certain clients. After extensive review, the FBI file revealed no
information directly connecting Senator Long with the feadership of La Cosa Nostra or other top racket figures. The
second file is a 29 dated 1974, this file concerns the State of former Senator Long among family members and his
secretary.

L

Legal Administrative Specialist
RMD/RIDS/FOIA-B .
. be
linchester VA

b7C
{540) 868-4997 Fax
Unit Chief, FBI/RMD/RIDS FOIPA 6
ICRC, Q07
170 Marcel Drive .
Winchester, VA 22602-4843 b6

I ] b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



4LL THNFOFMATION CONTATINED
HERETN IS UMCLASSTFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NOICG/F76M4SKos

|RMD) (FBI)
From: | [OPA) (FBI) bo
Sent: May 24, 2012 3:30 PM b7C
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: High Visibility FOIA - Detroit Shooting
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks
From [(RMD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 7:45 AM bé
Tq (oPa) (FeD) fora) (FBL) o
Cc: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI}! . J (RMD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: High Visibility FOIA - Detroit Shooting
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bbb
b6
b7C
Thanks
Subject: Shooting Incident Reports 2010-Present. in addition to the main subject, the shooting incident which occurred
on October 28, 2009 involving the Detroit Field Office and Mr. Lugman Ameen Abdullah was also requested.
Requestor: Savage, Charles/New York Times
Background: Requestor has in previous requests, FOIPA# 1139615-000 and 1160438-000 asked for summaries of
Shooting Incident Reports {SIRT) from 1993-2010. In this request Mr. Savage has asked for 2010-present. {n addition,
Mr. Savage asked for the SIRT that occurred on October 28, 2009 incident involving the Detroit Field Office and Lugman
Ameen Abdullah. The event in question resulted with the death of Mr. Abduliah and of the HRT K-9 "Freddy”.
b7A
Proposed Release; The FBI plans to release, 79 pages of responsive mat i i i
Communication’s (EC} from 2009-2011 regarding the shooting incident hre
being withheld in their entirety pursuant to FOIA exemption B7A.
b5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY NSICG/FIoM4SKAZ

[ | (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: Hi Vis FOIA 1158820

From: | krmDy (FBI)
Sent: 24 2012 10:54 AM )
To: MD)(FBI) b6
Subiject: RE: Hi Vis FOIA 1158820 b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| b5
Thanks b6
pi7C
From| RMD)(FBI)
SeTt:lhmdmﬁm‘ 012 9:16 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Hi Vis FOIA 1158820
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning b5
b6
| | b7C
| [hank you.
From:| JRMD) (FBI)
Ser..L'_ELi.day_AD.LLLZD._Zi_*VIZ 5:22 PM
cq ](RMD)FBI) RMD){FBI) b7
Subject: RE: Hi Vis FOIA 1158820 2 7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| | b5
Thanks b 6
pi7C
Froml RMD)(FBI)
Sent; Thurscay, April 19, 2012 12:51 PM
To |RMD) (FBI) i | b
Cc: | (RMD)(FBI RMD)(FBI
( ) pi7C



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning b6
b7C

i am preparing to make a release on the above FOIA.
Subject: Richard Charles Albert Hclbrooke

Requesters: Foreign Policy Magazine, The Hill, Luke Nichter, USA Today,
Gawker Media, Los Angeles Timesg, Talking Points , and Matthew Hood

Background: Richard Charles Albert Holbrooke, the former Ambassador to
Germany, served in a number of positions for the Department of State (DOS)
during several presidential terms. The positions included Assistant
Secretary, Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs; Foreign Of Affairs
Cfficer - Expert, in the office of the Assistant C=Secretary, Bureau of
European Affairs; and Chief Negotiator for the Dayton Peace Accord in
Bosnia. In the interim periods of employment, Richard Holbrocke was the
Managing Editor and Director cof Publications with “Foreign Policy”
magazine; Vice President of Public Strategies; Managing Director with
Lehman Brothers; and Vice Chairman of Credit Suisse First Boston
Corporation.

Proposed Release: The FBI plans to release 1032 pages of responsive
materials on or before April 30, 2012. The release will include
background checks done at the request of the White House. As part of the
requirements for employment in these positions, the FBI conducted his
background investigations in 1966, 1977, 1994 and 1998. Information from
the earlier investigations was incorporated into the current file. The
laat backaround jnvestigation revealed that]

FBI on Richard Holbrooke because of ethics
concerns. The first concern pertained to a Campaign Contributions
investigation involving the burial of Ambassador Lawrence. The allegation
was based on accusations that Richard Holbrooke wrote a letter to

facilitate the burial. The investigation resulted in the discovery that
Holbrooke, who was Lawrence’s superior, lived in the Lawrence home rent

free and did not report the “gift” to the government. The second

allegation under investigation ccncerned Holbrooke’s assistance to, and
involvement with, Credit Suisse First Boston (CSFB}. He aided the company

by contacting the Hungarian Embassy to support a contract. Socon after, he
left employment with the DOS and became Vice Chair of CSFB. The last

serials in the main file pertain to Holbrooke releasing classified
information to a reporter. Included with the file is a Bulky containing

the interviews of Holbrooke about b7E

1 v7E

Classified materjals are being withheld b(l)because thdﬁ 41
There are several documents

containing information from other government agencies that will be

released at a later date. This information includes documents from the

[ ~ ] DOJ PIS, DOS OIG, and INS.

b7E




Legal Administrative Specialist

RMD/RIDS/FOIPA 6

Q-15, ICRC

J
170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA 22602

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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b7C



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASIIFIED
DATE 03-29-2013 BY N3ICG/F76M45E62

RMD) (FBI ]
) (FB1) e
From: HARDY, DAVID (RMD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: I_'ELLe.sday_Mamb.ZLZI012 1:18 PN
To: OPA) (FBI): l(oPa) (FBI)
Ce: RMD) (F8I| RMD) (FB1)
Subject: FOTA Request by Talking Points Memo and The Arizona Republic on Judge John Roll, FOIA #
1178532
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b5
bo
b7A
| b7C

david

Subject: Judge John Roll

Requesters: Ryan J. Reilly (Talking Points Memo); 1.J. Hensley (The Arizona Republic)

Proposed release:

* File 77-HQ-121596: (340 pages reviewed/292 pages released} Information spans from 1980 to 1991 and
includes background investigations conducted on Mr. Roll during his quest for a position in 1980 as an
Assistant United States Attorney in Arizona and his 1991 Presidential appointment as a United States District
Judge for Arizona.

e File 9A-PX-48639: (36 pages reviewed/36 pages released) Investigation began in December 1992 based on a
death threat made against Judge Roll in a letter from an unknown subject. No suspects were developed, and
the case was closed in March 1993.

» File 9A-PX-58967 (117 pages reviewed/89 pages released} and 9A-PX-58967-1A (168 pages reviewed/65
pages released) Investigation began in 1997 as a result of extortion letters sent to Judge Roll, Janet
Napolitano, et al. The letters were a demand for each person to pay $500,000 or face criminal and civil
litigation that would cost a significantly higher amount. Fellowing the investigation, the AUSA declined
prosecution based on lack of evidence of any criminal intent. The case was closed in 1998,

s File 9A-PX-70752: (26 pages reviewed/16 pages released} Investigation was predicated upon information

received that a former prisoner had sought assistance in a plot to poison Judge Roll.

Subject was

admonished and Judge Roll was satisfied with the outcome. No prosecution took place in this matter. The
case was closed in 2002.

« File 89B-PX-77587; {53 pages reviewed/39 pages released) Investigation spanned from 2005-2007 and was
based on information received that a former prisoner expressed a desire to kill Judge Roll and others for their
involvement in his criminal conviction. The subject was ultimately arrested for violation of his condition of
release, and the case was closed in March 2007.

The entire release consists of 740 pages reviewed/537 pages released. No information that could be considered
derogatory, embarrassing, or sensitive has been discovered in the files associated with Judge Roll.
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO
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